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Carson, Megan

From: Beckie Smith <beckie.smith@witmanengineers.com>
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 3:02 PM
To: Carson, Megan
Subject: RE: Sunoco PPP Act 167 consistency letter request for additional information

Categories: Red Category

Megan, 
 
We need everything that has been submitted to Berks County that pertains to Caernarvon Township, or there will not be a stormwater 
compliance letter issued from Caernarvon Township, Berks County. If you can send me the documents only pertaining to Caernarvon 
Township, that is what we need. These documents should be much less than 5000 pages. A dropbox or another method of transferring 
this information to us electronically would be satisfactory.  
 
Thanks, 
Beckie Smith, EIT 
 
Witman Engineers & Consultants,LLC 
3417 Main Street 
P.O. Box 742 
Morgantown, PA 19543 
Phone: 610-913-5680 
Fax: 610-913-5682 
 

From: Carson, Megan [mailto:Megan.Carson@tetratech.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 1:54 PM 
To: Beckie Smith <beckie.smith@witmanengineers.com> 
Subject: RE: Sunoco PPP Act 167 consistency letter request for additional information 
 
Hi Beckie, 
We are currently applying for an ESCGP‐2 through PADEP. Berks County Conservation District is also reviewing the 
permit and providing their feedback to DEP.  
 
The ESCGP‐2 application is rather significant in size (5000+ pages). Due to its size, can we provide you the permit 
application via CD? Berks County Conservation District does have a hard copy of the document.  
Megan 
 

From: Beckie Smith [mailto:beckie.smith@witmanengineers.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 11:10 AM 
To: Carson, Megan <Megan.Carson@tetratech.com> 
Subject: RE: Sunoco PPP Act 167 consistency letter request for additional information 
 
Megan, 
 
I would like to request storm water calculations for the change of coverage from woods to meadow. Also, if there is anything that has 
been submitted to the Berks County Conservation District/DEP, for your NPDES Permit, that you have not shared with us, please send 
that information to me.  
 
Thanks, 
Beckie Smith, EIT 
 
Witman Engineers & Consultants,LLC 
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3417 Main Street 
P.O. Box 742 
Morgantown, PA 19543 
Phone: 610-913-5680 
Fax: 610-913-5682 
 

From: Carson, Megan [mailto:Megan.Carson@tetratech.com]  
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 2:01 PM 
To: beckie.smith@witmanengineers.com 
Subject: Sunoco PPP Act 167 consistency letter request for additional information 
 
Dear Ms. Smith: 
 
Per your request, attached are the Erosion and Sediment Control and Site Restoration Plans for the Pennsylvania 
Pipeline Project within Caernarvon Township. The project limits of disturbance will be restored to meadow within the 
township which is consistent with the requirements of the Schuykill River Watershed Act 167 Plan (June 2007) and the 
Conestoga River Watershed Act 167 Plan (September, 2005).  There are no permanent stormwater BMPs or impervious 
areas proposed within Caernarvon Township. 
 
Should you have questions regarding this correspondence, please do not hesitate to contact me at 412‐921‐8963 or via 
e‐mail at megan.carson@tetratech.com. 
   
Sincerely, 
Megan Carson 
 
Megan Carson | Chemist I/Permit Specialist 
Direct: 412.921.8963 | Main: 412.921.7090 | Personal Fax: 412.921.4040 
megan.carson@tetratech.com 
 
Tetra Tech Inc. | Site Development 
661 Andersen Dr. | Pittsburgh, Pa 15220-2700 | www.tetratech.com 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this 
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify 
the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 

 


